



ASHLEY BADRAN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Graphic Designer who is always up for a challenge and ready to learn something new.

My intrests in design vary but editorial, poster and web design intrest me most. What I lack in experience I make up for in my drive to know and do more constantly.

EDUCATION

Humber College 2015 - 2018
Graphic Design Diploma

EXPERIENCE

Gambles Produce May 2018 - Present
Marketing & Graphic Design Coordinator

- Re-branding of Go Fresh label
- Web design
- Various poster and layout design
- Package design

The UPS Store April 2015 - May 2018
On-site Designer

- Customer Service
- Making files print ready
- Design and printing of customer projects

SKILLS

Adobe Suite 95%

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- After Effects
- Premire Pro

Editorial Design 85%

Web Design 85%

- Basic knowledge of Css/Html coding
- Wordpress proficient

Photography 68%

Basic video editing 30%